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KENYA MEDICAL SUPPLIES AUTHORITY YOUR PARTNER IN HEALTHCARE

All Correspondence should be addressed to Chief Executive Officer

When replying please quote our ref:

KEMSA /PROC/OIT01/2023 Date: 18t August, 2023

CLARIFICATION 1
To: All bidders,

Dear Sir/ Madam,

REF: TENDER NO: KEMSA/OIT01/2023-2024:-SUPPLY OF HEALTH
PRODUCTS(PARENTERAL FORMULATIONS I)

The following questions were raised by an interested bidders and responses provided:

QUESTION 1:

The tenderer should provide proof of experience with and knowledge of modes of packing,
distribution and transportation of Health Products similar to those subject to tendering
under logistical and climatic conditions similar to the ones in Kenya. It should provide
names of countries to which the tenderer has supplied (including packaged, distributed
and transported) products worth at least the amount (insert the amount) within the past
three years

Please advise if this is applicable to importers or local manufacturers and if its applicable
to importers are the local contracts and local purchase orders sufficient to be used as a proof
of above.

RESPONSE
This is not applicable in this tender.

QUESTION 2:

Please advise whether this form —Tenderer Information Form —Form ELI-1.1 (continued) is
applicable to Distributors or bidders who are Manufacturers or both.

Please clarify

RESPONSE
This is not applicable in this tender
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QUESTION 3:
Please advise whether item No 10, item code PMO1CEF002 Ceftriaxone injection IM/IV ,250mg
has water for injection.

Please clarify
RESPONSE

The specification is ceftriaxone injection IM/IV,1gm Vial.

Ag. DIRECTOR, PROCUREMENT
FOR: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER




